
FOI 0300_2024 Request 

 

Dear Birmingham Community Healthcare NHS T 

Please answer the following questions: 

 

1. Are the Fire Dampers currently on contract for the inspection and maintenance? 

 

Yes. 

 

2. If yes, please confirm the following: 

 

- Due date for contract end 

 

Majority of sites fall under the PFI Contract’s expiry :  March 2037 & August 2046. 

 

Other Sites – Contract due for Renewal 31st March 2026. 

 

- Actual contract spend 

 

Not able to answer to commerciality of PFI Private company. 

 

3. What route to market used to obtain these services (a) open tender (b) framework - if yes, 

which one? 

 

Tender. 
 

4. Are the fire dampers currently maintained by an external contractor? If yes, please 

provide which contractor? 

 

Under PFI these being Amey & Equans Service Providers. 

 

5. Finally, please advise names and contact details of any individuals (outside of 

procurement) responsible for this contract including your Estates Manager (b) Health & 

Safety Compliance Manager (c) Fire Officer? 

 

The Trust do not release staff members personal information such as names, for those 

below a Band 8c role.  

 

The Trust rely on exemption Section 40 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to deny this 

aspect of your request.  

 

However we can confirm the following are responsible for the contract: 

 

Head of Health & Safety and Clinical Governance, Estates Manager and  Fire Officer. 

 


